' Gentlemen:

. cessed Form C-103
‘ R-34-E, Lea Count]

Hartford Fire Ins
655 Broadway Buil

Denver 3, Coloradpc

Attention: Mr. D

Pursuant to your

operation of this

ding

well.

Insofar as the C

on L. Bowen

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

Oct. 9, 1962

urance Company Group

letter of Octcber 4, 1962, this is tc advise that we have pro-
covering the L. N. Marbry well located in Section 3, T-18-8S,
¥, New Mexico, whereby Gulf 0il Corporation has taken over the

ion is concerned this would release the bonding obligation

of both Mr. Marbry and Hartford. Therefore, I would advise that you comtact our
ask that the bond covering this well be cancelled.

Santa Fe office

According to correspondence in our files, Allied Supply was assigned this well
uipment as a result of court action.

and all surface

If we can be of a&y further assistance in this matter, please advise.

JDR/mc
cc-James Durrett,
0CC, Santa Fe

Attorney

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1



